
Purchasing Services 
Post Office Box 2570 

Waco, Texas 76702-2570 
254 / 750-8062 

Fax: 254 / 750-8063 
CITY OF WACO         www.waco-texas.com 

Date:  
RFP No: 
Commodity: 

December 16, 2022
2022-090  
Waco Transit System, Low/Zero Emission Propulsion 

Study, Infrastructure Assessment, and Transition Plan 

Paul Campos pcampos@wacotx.gov

Closing Time: 2:00 P.M., December 22, 2022

Opening Time: 2:01 P.M., December 22, 2022
Bid Opening Location: 1415 N. 4th St. Waco, Texas (Via Zoom Video & Dial-in) 
_____________________________________________________ 

Addendum No: 1 

The above-mentioned bid invitation has been changed in the following manner.  Sign and 
return addendum to the Purchasing Office by the closing time and date with your 
RFB response.  Returning this page signed by your authorized agent will serve to 
acknowledge this change.  All other requirements of the invitation remain unchanged.  If 
you have any questions, please call or stop by the Purchasing Office at the above address. 

THE FOLLOWING IS BEING ISSUED AS ADDENDUM NO. 1 

PLEASE REVIEW THE FOLLOWING PAGES 

• Answers to Question(s) submitted.

Firm: ____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Signature of Person 
Authorized to Sign Bid:______________________________________________________________________ 

Signor's Name and Title 
(print or type):_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Date:____________________Telephone:___________________________Fax:_________________________ 
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Contact:

http://www.waco-texas.com
mailto:pcampos@wacotx.gov


RFP 2022-090, Answers to Open Questions

1.) Will WTS make facilities available for any public meetings or activities associated with the 
project? 
Answer: Yes

2.) Will the budget proposal need to be inclusive of all direct expenses for meetings and 
outreach activities (such as copies, advertising, facility rental, etc.)? 
Answer: Yes

3.) How will the City support outreach – what resources can they provide to assist or is the 
assumption is all consultant provided? 
Answer: Consultant; however, WTS will help facilitate and assist.

4.) Will outreach completed in this project be used for future FTA grant opportunities? 
Answer: Yes

5.) Would there be opportunities for supplemental funding as a part of this effort based upon 
scope changes or additional outreach needed? 

Answer: Scope changes, yes. Outreach cost- would need to be outlined in direct expenses. 
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